CITY OF SUFFOLK
Purchasing Division
P.O. Box 1858, Suffolk, VA 23439-1858; T (757) 514-7520; Fax (757) 514-7524

August 29, 2014

ADDENDUM #2
Construction of ADA Accessible Boat Ramp, Fishing
Platform, Parking Lot, and Shoreline Stabilization for
Sleepy Hole Park
Contract No. 15009-CN
IFB Number 15009-CN for the construction of an ADA accessible boat ramp, fishing
platform, parking lot, and shoreline stabilization for Sleepy Hole Park is hereby
amended/clarified as follows:
QUESTIONS:
1.

2.

Clarification for Item #12 on Addendum No. 1
Question:

The question asked for clarification of the size of the square
tube. There was a discrepancy on the plans showing dimension
of 1 ½” and 1 ¼”. The answer stated ½’ aluminum square tube
frame.

Answer:

Provide ¾” round aluminum pickets welded to 1 ½” aluminum square
tube frame – marine-grade bronze finish.

Clarification for Item #13 on Addendum No. 1
Question:

The question calls out the handrail as ½” diameter. The plans
show 1 ½” diameter handrail. Please confirm that we are to bid
on 1 ½” steel handrail.

Answer:

Handrails should be 1 ½” in diameter.

Question:

My suppliers are asking for a color for the handrail and direction
on how the color is to be applied to the aluminum pickets and
handrail. Can you please clarify?

Answer:

The stainless steel handrails will remain unpainted. Provide marinegrade aluminum for the pickets and tube frames.
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3.

4.

Question:

You clarified wood treatment. Is #2 grade wood acceptable for
the pier?

Answer:

No. Provide No. 1 Grade.

Question:

Can you give me the psi for the concrete abutment?

Answer:

4,000 psi

Question:

What is the grade of lumber? Is lumber S4S or RGH? What is
the retention of wood preservative (Copper Azole)?

Answer:

#1 Grade Lumber. Provide rough lumber below the deck and S4S at
the deck and above. Engineer recommends 2.5 pcf CCA for wood
submerged in water and located within the splash zone and Type “B”
Copper Azole treated wood for all other areas.

Clarification regarding permits
All environmental permits have been obtained by the City. Contractor must obtain a
Land Disturbance Permit and a Building Permit for the pier. The City will pay all
permit and inspection fees. The Contract must be the Responsible Land Disturber
for the project. Environmental permits will be provided to the successful bidder
prior to starting the work.

If you have any questions regarding Addendum Number 2, please contact the Senior
Buyer, Cindy Norfleet, at (757) 514-7522 or via e-mail at cnorfleet@suffolkva.us.
Receipt of Addendum No. 2 should be acknowledged on the BID FORM.
Bid opening will remain at 3:00 p.m. September 4, 2014.
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